Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C Adams Morgan Minutes of March 5, 2025

- I. Call to Order and Introduction of Commissioners
 - A. A meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C was held virtually on March 5, 2025. Commissioner Wood called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm. In attendance were Commissioners Daniel Michelson-Horowitz (1C01), Isabel Clements (1C02), Peter Wood (1C03), Marie-Elise Diamond (1C04), Scott Olesen (1C05), Lynda Laughlin (1C06), and Katherine Swanson-Palmer (1C09). Quorum was declared with seven of eight currently elected Commissioners and one vacancy (1C08).
 - B. 20 attendees joined the virtual meeting.
 - C. Each Commissioner introduced themselves and described their districts.
- II. Consideration and Approval of March 2025 Regular ANC 1C Public Meeting Agenda
 - A. Cm. Wood motioned to approve (Cm. Michelson-Horowitz seconded). PASSED 7-0.
- III. Officers' Reports
 - A. Chair's Report
 - Cm. Wood gave Chair's report.
 - B. Secretary's Report
 - Cm. Swanson-Palmer shared a report on this month's committee meetings.
 - C. Treasurer's Report
- IV. Commissioner Announcements/Committee Meeting Agendas
 - A. Commissioners shared any public announcements they had regarding business on committees and/or issues affecting each commissioner's single member district.
- V. Presentation from DC Water, shared an update on the Lead Free DC initiative
- VI. Public announcements were shared by members of the public, as well as Kristen Barden from the Adams Morgan BID; Anthony Robertson, Ward 1 Manager for Mayor's Office of Community Relation; Nicole Rovero, Chief of Staff for Councilmember Nadeau, Stephanie Bueno, Congresswoman Eleanor Holmes Norton's Office; Daniel Sagera, Chief of Staff for Councilmember McDuffie.
- VII. The Consent Agenda was adopted, consisting of the following items (PASSED 7-0):
 - A. Approve minutes from February 2025 meeting
 - B. Letter of support for Park East Co-Op Project
 - C. Support for request for zoning variance at 1847 Vernon St NW
 - D. Approval to spend up to \$250 for tax preparation services from Watter CPA, for filing 1099-NECs
- VIII. Regular Agenda

- A. Items recommended by Alcoholic Beverage Control and Public Safety Committee
 - Support for a new Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant (CR) application ABRA-130999 for C & M Ramen, located at 2479 18th St NW. Cm. Wood motioned to support. PASSED 7-0.
- B. Items recommended by Planning, Zoning, and Transportation Committee
 - No items this month
- C. Items recommended by Public Services and the Environment Committee
 - No items this month
- D. General business
 - No items this month
- IX. Proposed late agenda additions Cm. Wood motioned to move these items to the consent agenda (Cm. Olesen seconded). PASSED 7-0.
 - A. Approval to spend up to \$250 for tax preparation services from Watter CPA, for filing 1099-NECs.
- X. Adjournment
 - A. Cm. Wood adjourned the meeting at 8:13 PM.

Approved on: April 2, 2025

Signed: Katherine Swanson-Palmer, secretary

Date: April 2, 2025

Katherine Swanson-Palmer

box SIGN

1J5VL68R-4K5X9PK5